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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Minda Storage Batteries Private
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended and summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles gencrally accepted
in India, including the Tndian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to {raud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act. the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing

specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS
inancial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements.

We are also responsible to conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in the auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
the opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause an entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2018, its loss and other comprehensive income, changes
in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

[\S]
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e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2018 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2018
from being appointed as a director in terms of Sectien 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B".

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contract for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The disclosures in the financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings in
specified bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 have
not been made since, they do not pertain to the financial year ended 31 March 2018.
However, amounts as appearing in the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2017 have been disclosed- refer note |1 to the Ind AS financial statements.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm registration number: 101248W/W-100022

o

Tarun Gupta

Place: Gurugram Partner
Date: 14 May 2018 Membership No.: 507892
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Annexure A referred to in our Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of Minda Storage
Batteries Private Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

(i) (a)

(b)

(©)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets
(property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets).

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has a regular programme
of physical verification of its fixed assets by which all fixed assets are verified in a phased manner
over a period of two years. In accordance with this program, certain fixed assets were verified
during the year. In our opinion, the periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. As informed to us, no material
discrepancies were observed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the title deed of the immovable property is yet to be registered in
the name of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the inventories have been physically
verified by the management during the year at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the frequency
of such verification is reasonable. As informed to us, the discrepancies noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and the book records were not material.

(a) The Company has granted loans to two companies covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial
to the Company’s interest.

(b) In respect of loans granted, the repayment of the principal amount is as stipulated and payment
of interest has been regular.

(c) There are no amounts of loans granted to companies listed in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 which are outstanding for more than ninety days.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans to entities in which directors
are interested have been complied with by the Company, to the extent applicable. According to
the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any investments, or
provided any guarantee, or security as specified under Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act

2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits as mentioned in the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) to Section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of any activities undertaken by the Company.
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(vii)

(b

(viii)

(ix)

x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

~—~

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales-tax, Goods and Service Tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added
Tax, Cess and any other material statutory dues, to the extent applicable, have generally been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Goods and
Service Tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues, to the extent applicable, were in arrears as at 31 March 2018 for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no dues of Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise and Value Added Tax which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowings to any banks. The Company did not have any outstanding
debentures or dues on account of loans or borrowings to any financial institutions or government
during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not raise any money
by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instrument) or term loans
during the period. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013 have been complied with.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS
financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential aliotment or private
placement of its shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.
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(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph

3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm registration number: 101248W/W-100022

— oot

Place: Gurugram Tarun Gupta

Date : 14 May 2018 Partner
Membership No.: 507892
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Ind AS financial statements
of Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2018

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Minda Storage
Batteries Private Limited, (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind
AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on ‘Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(‘ICAT). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on ‘Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting’ (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating etfectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial

statements.



BSR&Co.LLP

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial statements and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal contro) over financial

statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm registration number: [01248W/W-100022

o

Tarun Gupta

Place: Gurugram Purtner
Date: 14 May 2018 Membership No.: 507892



Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018
(ANl amounts in € lakhs, unless otherwlse stated)

CIN: U35900DL2011FTC 2228383 Asat Asat As nt
Note 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 Aprll 2016
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 11,693.3 349 39.0
Capital work-in-progress 4 549 9,864.2 9,062.6
Goodwill 549.5 - -
Other intangible assets 4 5.6 0.8 1.2
Financial assets
(i) Loans 5 60.3 1,862.5 25.6
(ii) Other financial assets 6 179.3 1793 179.3
Deferred tax assets (net) 7 = - .
Other non-current assets 8 - 3123 49
Total non-current assets 12,542.9 12,254.0 9,312.6
Current assets
Inventories 9 953.5 256.9 5129
Financial-assets
(i) Trade receivables 10 440.1 2.0 -
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 11 64,9 147.5 3,716.6
(iii) Loans 12 2,210.2 3,761.6 -
(iv) Other financial assets 13 40.1 23.9 9.5
Other current assets 14 461.9 144.3 25.0
Total current assets 4,170.7 4,336.2 4,264.0
Total nssets 16,7136 16,590.2 13,576.6
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity shere capital 15 18,860.0 18,860.0 9,600.0
Other equity (4,294.6) (3,702.5) (1,888.7)
Total equlty 14,565.4 15,157.5 7,711.3
Liabllities
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 16 153.7 - -
Government grants 17 914.2 979.5 979.5
Total non-current liabilities 1,067.9 979.5 979.5
Current liabilitles
Financial lisbilities
(i) Borrowings 18 375.6 - -
(ii) Trade payables 19
(2) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - - -
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 486.1 388.5 367.0
(iii) Other financiel liabilities 20 37.6 0.3 4,336.8
Other current liabilities 21 1.1 2.2 179.5
Provisions 22 72.6 - -
Government grants 17 65.3 - -
Current tax liabilities (net) 23 32.0 62.2 25
Total current liabilities 1,080.3 453.2 4,885.8
Totul equity and liabilities 16,713.6 16,590.2 13,576.6
Significant accounting policies 3

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For BSR & Co.LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Firm Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Partner Director
Membership No. : 507892 DIN No. 00010445
Place: New Delhi
Place ;: Gurugram Date: 572018
Date : 14/05/2018 o
o } ;
Tiwarl Shyam Sunder Wadhwa
\ Cofhpany secretary Chief Financial Officer
! Membership No. : 30566 Place: New Delhi
Place: New Delhi Date: 14/05/2018

Date: 14/05/2018



Minda Storage Batterles Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2018
(All amounts In ® Inkhs, unless otherwlse stated)

CIN: D35900DL2011FTC222383 For the year ended For the year ended
Note 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Income

Revenue from operations 24 6,703.6 163.1

Other income 25 207.4 226.0

Total Income 6,911.0 389.1

Expenses

Cost of materials consumed 26 5,525.0 492.1

Changes in i ies of finished goods and work-in-progr 27 (461.6) -

Excise duty 24 823 193

Employee benefit expenses 28 780.1 276.8

Finance costs 29 78.1 13

Depreciation and amortization 30 433.7 45

Other expenses 31 1,066.9 1,3303

Total expenses 7,504.5 2,124.3

Loss before tax (593.5) (1,735.2)

Tax expense:

Current tax - 78.6

Deferred tax & =

Loss for the year (593.5) (1,813.8)

Other comprehenslve income

Ttems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Remeasurements gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans 14 -

Income tax effect - -

Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 14 -

Total comprehensive Income for the year (592.1) (1,813.8)

Basic and diluted earnings per share (in €) 32

(Face value of ¥ 10 per share) (0.31) (1.12)

Significant accounting policies 3

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

ForBSR & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Mindn Storage Batteries Private Limited

Firm Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

O

Tarun Gupta
Partner
Membership No. : 507892

Suthir Jain

Director

DIN No. 00010445
Place: New Delhi

Place : Gurugram Date: 14/05/2018
Date : 14/05/2018 . :'
< LJ-“I
wi% yu:ﬂu‘ r Wadhwa ———>
mpany sceretary Chief Finnncinl Officer
embership No. : 30566 Place: New Delhi
Place; New Delhi Date: 14/05/2018

Date: 14/05/2018



Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2018

(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless sthgrwise stated)
N OBS‘QOODLZO’J 224283 For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
A, Cush flows from operating activities :

Loss before tax (593.5) (1,735.2)
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation 4337 45
Provision for gratuity idered in other comprel income 14 -
Finance costs 78.1 1.3
Interest income on deposits (15.9) (14.5)
Interest income on loan (190.9) (184.8)
Exchange loss on foreign currency fluctuations (net) 13 -
Property, plant and equipment scrapped/ written off 350 -

342.7 (193.5)

Operating profit before working capital changes (250.8) (1,928.7)
Adjustments for working capital changes:

(Increase) in loans (21.9) 6.8)

(Increase)/ decrease in inventories (696.6) 256.0

(Increase) in trade receivables (439.6) 2.0

(Increase) in other financial assets 29 2.0)

(Increase) in other current assets (317.6) (119.3)

Increase in trade payables 97.8 21.2

Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities 8.9 (177.3)

Increase in other financiat liabilities 373 02

Increase in provisions 2262 -

(1,114.4) (30.0)

Cash generated from operations (1,365.1) (1,958.7)
Income tax paid (30.2) (18.8)
Net Cash used in operating nctivities (A) (1,395.4) (1,977.5)

B. Cash flows from Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equip and other i ible assets (2,010.3) (1,829.9)
Purchase of goodwill (549.5) =
Loans to related parties - (5.591.5)
I in bank deposits- other financial assets - -
Loans repaid by related parties 3,381.6 -
Interest received on deposits 2.6 2.1
Interest received on loan to related parties 190.9 1852
Net cash from (used in) investing activities (B) 1,015,3 (7.234.1)

C. Cash flows from financing actlvities
Increase in equity share capital - 9,260.0
Proceeds from short term borrowings 3756 -
Repayment of borrowings - (3,613.1)
Interest paid on borrowings (78.1) (4.4)
Net cash from financing activities (C) 297.5 §£ 2.5
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (82.6) {3,569.1)
Cash and cash equivalents as at opening 147.5 3,716.6
Cash and cash equivalents as at closing 64.9 147.5
Balances with banks: -

- on current accounts 63.9 147.5
cash on hand 1.0 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 64.9 147.5
Significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' as set out in Ind AS 7, es specified under the section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013.

Amendment to Ind A5 7

Effective 01 April 2017, the Company adopted the amendment to Ind AS 7, which require the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a
reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities arising from i ies, to mect the discl i
adoption of amendment did not have any material impact on the financial statements,

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

-

»d(

Tarun Gupia

Partner Director
Membership No. : 507892 DIN No. 00010445
Place : Gurugram Place: New Delhi

Date : 14/05/2018

Date: 14/05/2018

Yy
o
pany secrelary
Membership No. : 30566
Place: New Delhi
Date: 14/05/2018

Chief Financial Officer

Place: New Delhi
Date: 14/05/2018



810Z/50/¥1 5RQ

S10Z/SO/PT =8 T2 MaN 2%8]g
MiaQ MIN ‘200d 9960€ : "ON drqsquayy
200 [RISTEL] P Amga1%as Auedmo)
———=RAPBAL $2p) MHMW\ Ly gsal]
) .

810Z/50/v1 *
S10Z/S0/¥1 :amQ £10Z/S0/vY =3ma wenmg) :2081g

K I (20w TIoQ MoN :3981g
4 N NIQ SFHOT000 'ON NI 268L06 : “ON dqsqmop
Japang 10Ruq suRg

TTO00T-M/MSVZIOI 0N UoRenSISsy Wil
ponwrIy AvALg sy 3Fv0)§ WpUIN STURIENOIOY PAINRI)
30 81033321(] JO paEog 3Y) JO JIBYSq UG PUs 10 dTI RS HI04

POYORNE JEP UAAD Jo 1odal mo 13d sy

SUSWAES [FOTETY o Jo dred 132001 I8 UI0Y 3A0GE 0) PALSJar S3J0u AL
€ saparjod Sunmosse JweoYSIS

Grert) vi 096z1) 107 PIE IE WOV
s - - STONIES POWEAL 0) PATSJSULI].
(1'268) A (s°c65) Jmodut daKsuagaIdmod (K10,
[ (23 - (X2 30 19U) SMWOOUT AISHI: BPO
(5°€65) - (5°€68) 1824 a1 103 150IJ
SzoL'c) - (sz0L9) LT0T PIBI 1€ 38 5V
= = SBUILIES PIUTRIAI 0) PALIJSURI],

(€18°T) - (818D 3W0D0] AISUIGIdW0d ()0
- - - X JO 15U) SWO0OT AATSUBAMAII00 1RO
(®eren) - (ge1e'n Tea£ a1 Joj 1goxd
(L'8s'T) - (Lsse'T) 9107 [dy 1 38 sV

™oL Jasse / Symqey Suynres paunRy
G PITLIP J0 JUNCAMSTIWY
1D0 16 Boay) snjlins pUE S3A953H
s1apjoyasegs Aymba 03 ajgeInquyy

Lmbs ayo (q

0°098'8T 8107 YIS [¢ I8 88 ous[eg

- 21-L10Z 3ULINp [RIGED Areys AYmbo ur sa3uey)

0°098'8T LIOT WIS 1€ 30 ¢ 58 ousfeg

00926 L1-9107 FuLmp [Rdes areys Aymbo w sIFuey)

00096 910Z [udV | J¢ s¢ 0uereg
Junomy sIsIITg

jendeo a1egs Hmb (v
€8E 82T 2UJ TIFTTTLAOLSEN  NID
(paroys 2a SSI[UN ‘S ) m HHEMOWE |[V)
S10T WIS I€ PIPus 1824 a1y 10} [ymby uy sa3ueyd o Juawmamyg
PN NEALL LY eg 33010)§ EPUTIA



Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

1. Corporate information

Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited (Formerly known as Panasonic Minda Storage Batteries
India Private Limited) is a private limited company and it is a 100% subsidiary of Minda
Industries Limited with effect from 23 September 2016, The Company is into the business of
manufacturing lead acid storage batteries for automotive and industrial application.

The Company has entered into a Business Transfer Agreement wherein Minda Industries Limited
transferred two wheeler battery division by way of slump sale with effect from 1 April 2017.

2. Basis of preparation

A. Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section
133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements up to and for the year ended 31 March 2017 were prepared in accordance
with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act
and other relevant provisions of the Act.

As these are the Company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS), Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards has been applied. An explanation of how the transition to Ind AS has affected the
previously reported financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company is
provided in Note 46

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on
14 May 2018.

Details of the Company’s accounting policies are included in Note 3.

B. Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%), which is also the Company’s
functional currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs and one decimal
thereof, unless otherwise indicated.

C. Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following
items:

Items Measurement Basis

s Present value of defined benefit
(a) Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability obligations

(b) Other financial assets and liabilities Amortized cost
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D.

Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized prospectively.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and
assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about
each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information
about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements.

Judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

- Estimation of income tax (current and deferred) — Note 7

- Estimated useful life of other intangible asset — Note 4

- Estimated useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment — Note 4
- Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies — Note 33

- Estimation of defined benefit obligation — Note 35

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact
on the company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current
classification. The Company as presented non-current assets and current assets before equity,
non-current liabilities and current liabilities in accordance with Schedule III, Division II of
Companies Act, 2013 notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Operating cycle

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash or cash equivalents. The Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for
the purpose of classification of its assets and liability as current and non-current.
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An asset is classified as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

¢) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is classified as current when:

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,

¢) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

3. Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the period presented in these
financial statements.

A. Foreign currency transactions
i. Initial recognition and settlement

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
at the dates of the transactions or an average rate if the average rate approximates the actual rate
at the date of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions are generally recognized in profit or loss.

jii. Measurement at the reporting date

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the
functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Nonmonetary assets and liabilities
that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at
the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that
are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at
the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss.

B. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is defined as any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity
and a financial liability or equity instruments of another entity.

Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables are initially recognized when they are originated. All other financial assets and
ﬁnancip.-lgjﬁh ) ﬁare initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual




Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at
fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its
acquisition or issue.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at

a) Amortized cost; or
b) FVTPL

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the
period the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is
not designated as at FVTPL:

- The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect
contractual cash flows; and

- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on
a fair value basis are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and
assets at | losses, including any interest or dividend income, are recognized in
FVTPL profit or loss.

Financial These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
assets at| effective interest method. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment

amortized cost | losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-
recognition is recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability
is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as heldOforOtrading, or it is a derivative or it is
designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value
and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in profit or loss. Other
financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss.
Any gain or loss on DE recognition is also recognized in profit or loss.
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iv.

\

.
1.

Derecognition
Financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a
transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset
are transferred or in which the company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its balance
sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets,
the transferred assets are not derecognized.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged
or cancelled, or expire.

The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash
flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability
based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms
is recognized in profit or loss.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance
sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the
amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its
assets carried at amortized cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS
109, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the
receivables.

Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised
borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import
duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any
directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of
materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to working

{2/ .
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condition for its intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and
restoring the site on which it is located.

Property, plant and equipment under construction are disclosed as capital work-in-progress. Cost
of construction that relate directly to specific property, plant and equipment and that are
attributable to construction activity in general are included in capital work-in-progress.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then
they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit
or loss.

ii. Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognized as at 1 April 2016, measured as per the previous
GAAP, and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment (see
Note 46)

iii. Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

iv. Depreciation

Depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment is provided as per straight-line method
basis except for certain property, plant and equipment transferred under Business Transfer
Agreement from Minda Industries Limited under slump sale with effect from 1 April 2017 on
which depreciation is provided as per written down value method, as per useful life of the assets
estimated by the management, which is equal to the useful life prescribed under Schedule II of
the Companies Act, 2013 except in the case of certain class of assets, life is based on technical
evaluation and assessment.

Leasehold land is amortised on a straight line basis over the period of lease or their useful lives,
whichever is shorter.

Depreciation on additions/ (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from / (upto) the date
on which asset is ready for use/ (disposed of).

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and
adjusted if appropriate. Based on internal assessment and consequent advice, the management
believes that its estimates of useful lives as given above best represent the period over which
management expects to use these assets.

Losses arising from retirement or gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets which are
carried at cost are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Particulars Management Companies  Act
estimate of useful life | useful life (years)
(years)

Buildings 30 30

Plant and equipment 2/10/15 15

Furniture and fixtures 10 10

Vehicles 8 8

Office equipment 5 5

Computers 3 3

D. Goodwill and other intangible assets
i. Goodwill

For measurement of goodwill that arises on a business combination measured at fair value. Any
goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment. Subsequent measurement is at cost less

any accumulated impairment losses.
ii. Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are measured initially at cost. After
initial recognition, other intangible asset is carried at its cost less any accumulated amortization
and any accumulated impairment loss.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates.

Amortization

Amortization is calculated to write off the cost of other intangible assets over their estimated
useful lives using the straight-line method, and is included in amortization expense in profit or

loss.
The estimated useful lives are as follows:

- Software 6 years

Amortization method, useful life and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial
year and adjusted if appropriate.

Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its

other intangible assets recognized as at 1 April 2016, measured as per the previous GAAP, and
use that carrying value as the deemed cost of such other intangible assets.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

E. Impairment
i. Impairment of financial instruments

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expected credit loss on financial assets measured
at amortized cost.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost
is credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.

Evidence that the financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

« significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

« the breach of contract such as a default or being past due for 90 days or more;

« it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial re-organization; or
+ The disappearance of active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses,
except for the following, which are measured as 12 month expected credit losses:

« Bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected life
of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses. Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result
from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The Company
follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance for trade receivables.
The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit
risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime expected credit loss at
each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

12-month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses that result from default
events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the
expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months).

In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the
maximum contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since
initial recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable
and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This
includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s
P '.'.- ) (2‘ “historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward looking information.

"\x.

Measurement of expected credit losses

\ — Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are
A measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows
up”@ N\ A\ due to the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects

~/Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the balance sheet

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets.
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ii

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the
extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company
determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient
cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are written
off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company’s
procedures for recovery of amounts due.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed
at each reporting date to determine if there is indication of any impairment. If any indication
exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

Assets that do not generate independent cash flows are grouped together into cash generating
units (CGU). ,

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its
fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Borrowing cost

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is required to
complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. Borrowing
costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing
of funds (including exchange differences relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent
that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs).

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of
borrowing costs eligible for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the
expenditures on that asset. The capitalization rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs
applicable to the borrowings of the Company that are outstanding during the period, other than
borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of
borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost

incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Leases

f@‘ hlch a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
le classlﬂed as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to
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statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease, unless the payments
are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s
expected inflationary cost increases.

H. Inventories

Inventories which comprise raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods, stock-in-trade,
stores and spares, and loose tools are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase (net of recoverable taxes, where applicable),
costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.

The basis of determining costs for various categories of inventories are as follows: -
Raw materials, components, stores and spares - Weighted average cost

Work-in-progress and finished goods - Material cost plus
appropriate share of labour,
manufacturing overheads.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The net realisable value of work-in-progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of
related finished products. Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of
finished products are not written down below cost except in cases where material prices have
declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products will exceed their net realisable
value. The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by-item basis.

I. Revenue recognition
(i) Sale of goods:

Measurement of revenue:

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Sales are
recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer as
per the terms of contract and are recognized. Amounts disclosed as revenue are inclusive of excise
duty and net of returns, trade allowances, rebates and amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Timing of recognition:

The Company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is
probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met
for each of the Company’s activities as described below. The Company bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and the
specifics of each arrangement.

(ii) Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method.
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J. Employee benefits
(i) Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to
be paid e.g., under short-term cash bonus, if the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the
amount of obligation can be estimated reliably.

(ii) Share-based payment transactions

The Company accounts for equity settled stock options for the parent company using the fair
value method.

(iii) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays
specified contributions to a separate entity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts.
The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Employee Provident Fund (EPF)
and Employees’ State Insurance to Government administered fund which is a defined
contribution plan. The Company’s contribution is recognized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction
in future payments is available.

(iv) Defined benefit plan

Gratuity

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.
The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting
that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method.

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses
are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). The Company determines the net interest
expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the
discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period
to the then- net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account any changes in the net
defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit
payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are
recognized in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefit that relates to past service (‘past service cost’ or ‘past service gain’) or the gain or loss
on curtailment is recognized immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognizes gains and
\ losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.
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(v) Other long term employee benefits
Compensated absences

The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilized accrued compensated absences and
utilize it in future service periods or receive cash compensation on termination of employment.
Since, the compensated absences do not fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of
the period in which the employees render the related service and are also not expected to be
utilized wholly within twelve months after the end of such period, the benefit is classified as a
long-term employee benefit. The Company records an obligation for such compensated absences
in the period in which the employee renders the services that increase this entitlement. The
obligation is measured on the basis of independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

K. Government grants

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there is a reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached
conditions. Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognized in the profit or
loss over the period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate
and presented within other income. Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant
and equipment are included in non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to profit
or loss on a systematic basis over the expected lives of the related assets and presented within
other income.

L. Provisions and contingencies
(i) Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are recognized at the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date.
Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.

(ii) Contingencies

Provision in respect of loss contingencies relating to claims, litigation, assessment, fines,
penalties, etc. are recognized when it is probable that a liability has been incurred, and the amount
can be estimated reliably.

M. Income taxes

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that it relates to an item recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

<\ Current tax

& | Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for
the y¢ar. andcany. adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The

amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received
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after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates
(and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right
to set off the recognized amounts, and it is intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on
a net basis or simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
the assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for
taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognized in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax
credits.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future profits will be
available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence
that future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of history of recent losses, the
company recognizes a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary
differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available
against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

Deferred tax assets — unrecognized or recognized, are reviewed at each reporting date and are
recognized / reduced to the extent that it is probable / no longer probable respectively that the
related tax benefits will be realized.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is realized or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the
same tax authorities.

Minimum Alternative tax (‘MAT’) under the provisions of Income-tax Act, 1961 is
recognized as current tax in profit or loss. The credit available under the Act in respect of
MAT paid is recognized as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the period for which the MAT
credit can be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liability. MAT credit
recognized as deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down to
the extent the aforesaid convincing evidence no longer exists.

N. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive
equity equivalent shares outstanding during the year end, except where the results would be anti-
dilutive.
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0. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation
whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions, but
are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote. Contingent assets are
neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are
assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise,
the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any
of the other components, and for which discrete financial information is available.

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing lead acid storage batteries and its
accessories for automotive and industrial application. Accordingly, the Company’s activities/
business is reviewed regularly by the Company’s Board of directors from an overall business
perspective, rather than reviewing its products/services as individual standalone components.

Based on the dominant source and nature of risks and returns of the Company, management has
identified its business segment as its primary reporting format.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
short term deposits, as defined above.

Recent accounting pronouncement
Standards issued but not yet effective
Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 115, establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and
when revenue should be recognized. It replaces existing revenue recognition guidance, including
Ind AS 18 Revenue, Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and Guidance Note on Accounting for
Real Estate Transactions. Ind AS 115 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April
2018 and will be applied accordingly.

The Company has completed an initial assessment of the potential impact of the adoption of Ind
AS 115 on accounting policies followed in its financial statements. The quantitative impact of
adoption of Ind AS 115 on the financial statements in the period of initial application is not
reasonably estimable as at present.

Sales of goods

For the sale of goods, revenue is currently recognized when the goods are delivered, which is
taken to be the point in time at which the customer accepts the goods and the related risks and
rewards of ownership are transferred. Revenue is recognized at this point provided that the
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Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

revenue and costs can be measured reliably, the recovery of the consideration is probable and
there is no continuing management involvement with the goods.

Under Ind AS 115, revenue will be recognized when a customer obtains control of the goods.
The revenue from these contracts will be recognized as the products are being manufactured. The
Company’s initial assessment indicates that this will result in revenue, and some associated costs,
for these contracts being recognized earlier than at present — i.e. before the goods are delivered
to the customers’ premises.

(ii) Transition

The Company plans to apply Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method, with the effect of
initially applying this standard recognized at the date of initial application (i.e. 1 April 2018) in
retained earnings. As a result, the Company will not present relevant individual line items
appearing under comparative period presentation.

Appendix B to Ind AS 21, foreign currency transactions and advance consideration

On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign
currency transactions and advance consideration which clarifies the date of the transaction for
the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset,
expense or income, when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign
currency. The amendment will come into force from April 1,2018. The Company has evaluated
the effect of this on the financial statements and the impact is not material.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(Al amounts In © lakhs, unless otherwlse stated)

Note 4 Property, plant and equipment

2. Reconclliation of carrying amount

. - Plant and Furniture Office Total
L Land | B d equipment * and fixtures Vehiclea Equipment Computers (A)

Cost or d d cost (gross carrying amouit)

Balance at | April 2016 E - 23.1 1.7 - 5.2 3.0 30.0
Additions - - - - e -| - -
Deductions/ Adjustments - A B - - E | -
Balance at 31 March 2017 - - 23.1 7.7 - 5.2 3.0 390!
Additions 159.0| 2,295.5 9,586.4 10.0] 32.2 13.7 29.2| 12,126.0
Deductions/ Adjustments - - 23.8 - - 11.0 0.2 35.0
Fl_n__T_nu at 31 March 2018 159.0 2,295.5 9,585.7 177 322 1.9 320 12,130.0
‘Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses

Balance at 1 April 2016 . = " T = 2 1 =
Depreciation for the year | ! 1.5 0.7 - 1.0 0.9 4.1
Disposals - - - - - - -] -
Balance at 31 March 2017 - - 1.5 0.7 - 1.g[ 0.9 4.1
[Depreiation for the year 2.0 32.0 380.0 2.7 10.1 3.2 2.6 432.6)
Di 1 - - - - - -l - -

tanee at 31 March 2018 2.0 32.0 381.5 34 10.1 a2 3.5 436.7

Carrying amounts (net) | 1 |

At 31 March 2018 157.0 2,263.5 93% 143 22.1 37| 28.5| 11,693.3
A1 31 March 2017 - B 21.6 1.0] - 4.2 2.1] 34.9
At 1 April 2016 - - 23.1] 1.7 - 5.z| 3.0 39.0]

Carrying amount of property, plant and equipment (shown above) pledged as securities for borrowings to the extent of borrowing limits,

* Includes government grant in Plant 1 equipment as on 01 April 2016: Gross Block: Nil, Accumulated Depreciation: Nil), 31 March 2017: Gross Block: Nil, Accumulated Depreciation: Nil and 31 March 2018: Gross
Block: % 979.5 Lakhs, Accumulnted Dieprecintion: Nil) (refer note 17) .

The Company has elected Ind AS 101 exemption and continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as its deemed cost as at the date of Lransition.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

B. Other intangible assets

Software Total

Cost or deemed cost at 1 April 2016 1.2 1.2
Additions - -
Balance at 31 March 2017 1.2 1.2
Additions 6.0 6.0
Balance at 31 March 2018 7.1 7.1
Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses at 1 April 2016 - -
Amortisation for the year 0.4 0.4
Balance at 31 March 2017 0.4 0.4
Amortisation for the year 1.1 1.1
Balance at 31 March 2018 1.5 1.5
Carrying amount (net)

At 31 March 2018 5.6 5.6
At 31 March 2017 0.8 0.8
At 1 April 2016 1.2 1.2

The Company has elected Ind AS 101 exemption and continue with the carrying value for all of its other
intangible assets as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

C. Capital Work-in-progress:

Particulars 31 March 2017 *| 31 March 2017 *| 1 April 2016 *
CWIP- Plant & Machinery 54.9 9,864.2 9,062.6

Notes:

(a) CWIP includes payment made to State Infrastructure and Industrial Development Corporation of
Uttrakhand Limited (SIDCUL') amounting to X 146.8 lakhs in 31 March 2017 pertaining to transfer of lease
hold land, which is yet to be registered in the Company's name.

* Includes government grant in Capital work in progress as on 01 April 2016: X 979.5 Lakhs, 31 March 2017: X
979.5 Lakhs and 31 March 2018: Nil) (refer note 17)

|&°
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(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

5 Loans
(unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)

Security deposits
Loans to related party

6 Other financial assets
Bank deposits (due to mature after 12 months from the reporting date)

Asat As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
60.3 325 25.6
- 1,830.0 -
60.3 1,862.5 25.6
As at Asat Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
179.3 179.3 179.3
179.3 179.3 179.3
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Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Asat Asat Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
8 Other non-current assets
(unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)
Capital advances - 3123 49
- 3123 49
Asat Asat Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
9 Iaventories*
(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value)
Raw materials (including goods in transit of *, Nil (As at 31 March 2017: Nil, As at 01 April 2016: 51.8
Lakhs) 4362 256.9 5129
‘Work-in-progress 4530 . -
Finished goods 86 - -
Stores and sparcs 55.7 - -
953.5 256.9 5129
Canying amount of inventorics (shown above) pledged as securitics for borrowings to the extent of borrowing limits,
*Provision for written down of inventory amounting to *. 67.9 Lacs (As at 31 March 2017: Nil, As at 01 Apil 2016: Nil)
Asat Asat Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
10 Trade receivables
Q@ d i good unless otherwise stated)
Unsecured considerod good
-From related parties 1004 - -
-From other than related partics 339.7 2.0 =
440.1 20 -
#) Trads receivablo includes amount dus from companies having common directors as follows:
Asat Asat Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Minda Distribution Services Ltd 1002 -
Asat Asat Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
11 Cash and cash equivalents
- Balances with banks
On current accounts 63.9 147.5 3,716.6
639 147.5 37166
- Cash on hand 1.0 - -
64.9 147.5 3,716.6

Thedilcloﬂuumyrding&uilso[speciﬁedbmkm(uheldmdmmeddmingBNovanbchOlSwSODemnberl(llﬁhnsnotbemmadeshweﬂwrequilemenldmmtpeminlofminl

year ended 31 March 2018, Comresponding amounts as app ing in the audited financial statements for the period cnded 31 March 2017 have been disclosed below:
Particulars Other
SBNs* denomination Total
__nofes

Closing cash in hand us on 08 Novembier 2016
Add: Permitted receipts

Less: Permitted payments

Less: Amotint doposited in Banks

Clislng ensh in hand s on 30 December 2016 =

* For the purposcs of this clause, the tem “Specificd Bank Notcs® shall have the same meaning provided in the notification of the Government of India,
number S,0. 3407(E), dated the 8 November 2016.

in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic AfTairs

12 Loans Asat Asat Asat
(unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated) 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Loans to relaled party 2,206.9 3,761.6 .
Loan to employees 3.3 - -
2,210.2 3,761.6 -
Asat Asat Asst
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
13 Other financial assets
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 352 219 95
Export benefit receivable 49 . .
Advance to employees - 20 -
40.1 239 9.5
Asat Asat Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
14 Other current assets
9.5 43 107
578 - M
15.1 705 B
3736 69.5 143
5.9 - s
4619 1443 25.0




Minda Storsge Batteries Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Asat Asat Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1April 2016
1S Equity share capital
(a) Authorised
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
Equity shares of ¥10/- each with voting rights (previous year €10/~ each) 190,000,000 19,000.0 190,000,000 19,0000 160,000,000 16,0000
190,000,000 19,000.0 190,000,000 19,000.00 160,000,000 16,000.00
(b) Tasued, subscribed and fully pald up
Mumber Amount Numbar Amount Number Amount
Equity share capital
Equity shares of ¥10/- each with voting rights (previous year T10/- each) 184,600,000 18,860.0 188,600,000 18,860.0 960 9 600.0
iﬂ,ﬁpﬂﬂ 18,860.0 188,600,000 18,860.0 960 9,600.0
(¢) Reconcillation of the umber of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
Equity shares
Opening balance 188,600,000 18,860.0 96,000,000 9,600.0 96,000,000 9,600.0
Add: Shares issued during the year - 92,600,000 9,260.0
Closing balance 188,600,000 18,860.0 148,600,000 18,860.0 96,000,000 9,600.0
(d) (i) Rights, prefe and restrictl ed to equity shares

The Company has only one class of squity shares having a par value of ® 10 per share. Each holder of eqjuity shares is entitled to one vote per share, The Company may declare and pay dividends in Indian rupees. The final

dividend prapased by the Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the ppproval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Anmual General Meatiog.

Ay at Asat Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
(¢) Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:
¢ Number of shares % holding in that class of  Number of shares %holding inthat  Number of shares % holding in that
Class of shares / Name of sharcholder held shares held class of shares held class of shares
Panasonic Holding (Netherlands) B.V. - - 2 - 96,000,000 99.99%
Minda Industries Limited (including nominee shareholders) 188,600,000 100.00% 188,600,000 100.00% - -
Asat Asat Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
16 Long-term provisions
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer note 35) 58,1 = =
Compensated absences 27.8 - -
859 - -
Others
Provision for waranty* 678 - -
153.7 - -

* The company has made a warranty provision on account of sale of products with warranty clause. These provisions are based on management’s best estimate and past trends. Actual
i Un-utilised

against the provisi iion is 1 on expiry of the warranty period (refer note 37).
Asat
31 March 2018
17 Government Grants
Export promotion capital grant
Current portion 65.3
Non curent portion 914.2
979.5
Opening balance 979.5

Add: Grants received during the year
Less: Released to profit or loss
Closing balance

|

Asat
31 March 2017

expenses for warranty are charged directly

Asnt
1 April 2016

9719.5

979.5

979.5

979.5



Asat As nt
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
18 Short-term borrowings
Secured cash credit from banks 3756 -
3756 -
. Terms repayment schedule and security
[ Nature of security | Terms of rep andl rate of infeveat
Axls Bank §
Rupeo s crdit fom barks amouting to € 375.6 Lakis (31 March 2017: NIt 1 [F10%6 @ MCLR rot plus 75 bps. Cumeatly 8.75% a1 31 March 2018.
Aprll.zol_ﬁ:Nil)llmedhy: M tenor of loan w for 1 Year fom the dnig of first
- First pari passu charge oa all movable and immovablo fixed assets (both present | principal amount is repayable on demand from the date of first disburoeencnt. First
ol ), disburscmerit af the Toen was in year 2017-18.
Anat Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
19 Trade payables
Trade payables (refer to note 36)
(&) total outstanding dues of micro and small entorprises
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 486.1 388.5
486.1 388.5
Asat As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
20 Other financlal Uablllties
Current maturities of long-term borrowings - -
Payables for property, plant and equipment - -
Interest accrued but not due on long term borrowings - -
Payable to employees 37.6 0.3
37.6 03
Asat Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
21 Other current Uabllities
Advance from customers - -
Statutory dues 11.1 22
11.1 22
Asat Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
22 Short-term provisions
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (refer note 35) 1.0 .
Compensated absences 15 -
25 -
Others
Provision for warranty 70.1 -
70.1 -
2.6 -
As nt Asat
23 Current tax linbllitles (net) 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Current tax liabilities (net) 32.0 62.2
32.0 62.2

Asat
1 April 2016

Asat
1 April 2016

367.0
367.0

1 April 2016
0.3

1792
179.5

1 April 2016

i3

Asat

1 April 2016
2.5
25
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Notes forming part of the financlal statements
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

' 24 Revenue from operations

25

26

Sale of products (Including excise duty)

Finished goods

Other operating revenues

Scrap sales
Export benefits

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
6,576.8 -
5.0 163.1
121.8 -
6,703.6 163.1

In accordance with Ind AS 18 on “Revenue” and Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, Sales for the previous year ended 31 March 2017 were
reported gross of Excise Duty and net of Value Added Tax (VAT)/ Sales Tax. Excise Duty was reported as a separate expense line item. Consequent
to the introduction of Goods and Services Tax (GST) with effect from July 2017, VAT/Sales Tax, Excise Duty etc. have been subsumed into GST
and accordingly the same is not recognised as part of sales as per the requirements of Ind AS 18. This has resulted in lower reported salcs in the
current year in comparison to the sales reported under the pre-GST structure of indirect taxes. Accordingly, Financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2018 and in particular, Sales and ratios in percentage of sales, are not comparable with the figures of the previous year.

Other income

Interest income on deposits
Interest income on loans
Miscellaneous income

Cost of materials consumed

Opening inventories
Purchases
Closing inventories

o AN

patterigos
@ 58
.":-.g o

\

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
15.9 145
190.9 184.8
0.6 26.7
207.4 226.0
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
256.9 5129
5,704.3 236.1
(436.2) (256.9)
5,525.0 492.1
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Notes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts in € lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

27

28

29

30

3

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress

Inventories at the end of the year
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Net (increase) / decrease in stocks

Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bonus

Expense on employee stock option schemes (Refer note 38)
Contribution to provident and other funds

Staff welfare expense

Finance costs

Interest on borrowings
Other charges
Interest cost on employee benefits expenses

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation of property plant and equipment
Amortisation of other intangible assets

Other expenses

Consumption of stores and spare parts
Power and fuel

Rent (Refer note 43)

Repairs and maintenance

Travelling and conveyance

Contract cancellation fees

Legal and professional

Payments to auditors*

Freight

Warranty

Net loss on foreign currency fluctuations
Management and administrative expenses
SAP license fee

Miscellaneous expenses

Note:

Payments to the auditors (excluding service tax)
Statutory audit

Other services

Reimbursement of expenses

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
453.0 -
8.6 -
461.6 -
(461.6) :
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
639.7 276.3
326 -
459 0.4
61.9 0.1
780.1 276.8
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
62.9 -
9.4 1.3
5.8 -
78.1 1.3
For the year ended For-the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
432.6 4.1
1.1 0.4
433.7 4.5
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
96.0 -
326.4 39.6
30.0 94.9
90.4 4.9
51.2 287
- 467.8
21.6 314.7
18.6 10.7
94.2 20
175.6 172.0
6.1 108.0
51.0 -
21.0 -
84.8 87.0
1,066.9 1,330.3
15.0 9.8
3.0
0.6 0.9
18.6 10.7
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

‘A1l amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
32 Earnings per share
—
{ { Net loss after tax as per Statement of Profit and loss (593.5) (1,813.8)
o Net loss attributable to equity shares (593.5) (1,813.8)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares (in Nos.):
for Basic EPS 188,600,000 161,961,644
ﬂ for Diluted EPS ' 188,600,000 161,961,644
; Basic eamings per share in rupees (0.31) (1L12)
Diluted earnings per share in rupees (0.31) (1.12)
1 Calculation of weighted average number of shares for basic/diluted earnings per share
For basic eamnings per share '
Opening and closing balance of equity shares 188,600,000 96,000,000
Closing Balance of equity shares 188,600,000 188,600,000
188,600,000 161,961,644
For diluted eamings per share 188,600,000 161,961,644




Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(All amounts in € lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

33 Contingent liabilitles

Liability of Customs duty towards export obligation undertaken by the Company under “Export Promotion Capital Goods Scheme (EPCG)” amounting to X 497.5 lakhs (31 March 2017: ¥
979.5 lakhs, 1 April 2016: ¥ 979.5 lakhs). The Company has imported capital goods under EPCG and saved duty to the tune of % Nil (31 March 2017:  Nil, 1 April 2016:% 979.5 Lakhs). As
per the EPCG terms and conditions, the Company needs to export goods amounting to € 2,790.7 Lakhs (31 March 2017: ¥ 5,877.1 Lakhs, 1 April 2016:X 5,877.1 Lakhs), 6 times of duty saved
on import of Capital goods on FOB basis within a period of 6 years (Block year 1st to 4th — 50% and Sth to 6th — 50%). If the Company does not export goods in prescribed time, then the
Company may have to pay duty on import of capital goods, including interest and penalty thereon.

34 Segment information
Operating segments

&, Basis for segmentation

Anop g is a comp of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may eam and incur ludi and exp that relate to

transactions with any of the Company's other components, and for which discrete financial information s availabl

The Company is engaged in the busi of facturing of lead acid storage batteries and its ies for ive and industrial application, which constitutes a single business
dingly, discl of Ind AS 108, “Opereting Segn " are not required to be given. Results of the Company are reviewed regularly by the Company's Board of

Directors to nsseosvlhe perfomnue:)f the Company and to make decisions accordingly.
b. Geographical information A

The hical infc i lyses the Company's and t assets by the C
information, segment revenue has been based on the phi

pany’s country of domicile (i.e. India) and other ies. In ing the hical
| location of and assets which have been based on the geographical location of the assets.

For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31

() Revenues March 2018 March 2017
India 617, 163.1
617, 16,1
Other countries 086, -
Total other countries =
Total Revenue 6,703.6 1631
(i) Non-current asaets As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017
India 12,5429 12,254.0
Outsids India - -
Tota 12525 D

Non-current assets exclude deferred tax assets, income tax assets. Capital advances have been shown in India as the assets against which advances have been given shall be installed in India
though they have been given to parties outside India.

As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017

(ill) Trade receivable

Indie 308.1 20
Outside India 132.0 =
Total 4.1 .0
¢, Major customer

R from two of the Company are more than 90% of the Company’s total revenue.
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38 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 on “Employee Benefla”

(a) Defined benefit plans
Gratuity is payable to all eligible employees of the Company on reti fexit, death or disabl

in terms of the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.
Inherent Rsk

The plan is defined benefit in nature whxch is sponsored by the Company and hence it underwrites all the risks pertaining to the plan, In particular, this exposes the Company to actuarial risk

such es adverse salary growth, change in d quate retum on underlying plan assets. This may result in an increase in cost of providing these benefits to employees in
future. Since the benefits are lump sum in nature, the plln is not subject to any longevity risks

Salary inflation risk

Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation.

Demographlic risk:

This is the risk of variability of results due to ic nature of d that include mortality, withdrwal, disability and retirement. The effect of these decrements on the defined
benefit obligation is not straight forward and depends upon the ination of salary il di rate and vesting criteria. It is i not to withd Is b in the

financial analysis the retirement benefit of a short career employee typically costs less per year as compared to a long service employee.

The Company actively itors how the duration and the d yield of the i are hing the d cash outflows arising from the employee benefit obligations. The
Company has not changed the processes used to manage its risks from previous periods. The funds are managed byspecmhued team of Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Particulars As at 31 March 2018
37
128
3.5
Curtailment cost/(credit) -
Benefils paid (9.3)
|.Mhmrhl :neéz!!w on obligation (1.5)
Tranafer In Lisbility 49.9
Preserit valuo of obligation as at the end of year £9.1
- Long term 58.1
- Short term _ 1.0
as foll
Asnt 31 March 2018 |
59.1
Mot (azset)linbility recognized in balance sheet 9.1
i Fxpenses the Statement of Profit 3
For the Year ended 31
Particulars March 2018
Current service cost 12.8
Ppat service cost 35
Interest cost 37
ed retum on plan assets -
Net actuarinl (gain)/ loss reco 1n the -
ized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 20.0
iv) Re-measurements reco in other Comprehensive Income
Particulars For the Year ended 31
March 2018
_(34
1.9
.8
For the Year ended 31
Particulars March 2018
1.
60
i |
231.2

100
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(vi) Principal rial {ons at the bal: sheet date are as follows:

P

a) Economic sssumptions:

The principal ions are the di rate and salary growth rate. The discount rate is generally based upon the market yields available on G bonds at the ing date witha
term llu! mnu:hes ﬂut of the liabilities and the salary growth rate taking account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on long term basis.

| Particulurs As at 31 March 2018
Discount rate T.B0%
Future salary increass B.00%%

b) Dem le assumptions:

Furticulury Asnt31 March 2018
1) Retirement ‘ears) 38
i) Mortality Table 100%

il
Up to 30 years .00%
From 31 to 44 years .00%
Above 44 years 008

(vi}) Sensltivity analysis for significant assumptions:

In ccrease) on present value of defined benefits obligation at the end of the year

Particulars

For the Year ended 31
March 2018 |
1% increage in discount rte 507
1% decreasa in discount rate 69.6

1% increasa in salary escalation rate 692
19 decreaso ln salary escalation rate 50.6 |
50% increage in alirition rate 58.6
50% degrense in pitrition rate 59.7
10% increase in mortality rate 59.1
10% decrease in moriality rate 59.1

iil) Enterprise best estimnte of contribution during the next year
I Particulars | Amount |

|Gratuity | =

{ix) Transfer of employees

During the current year certain employoes of Minda Industries Limited were transferred to Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited, p to a busi transfer ag As per the terms.
of the agreement, the liability on account of gratuity has been transferred from Minda Industries Limited to Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited. Hence, in the provious year there were no
employee benefit liabilities.

(b) Defined contribution plan

The Company makes contribution ds employees’ ident fund, employees' state i plen sch pension fund and sup ion fund, Under the schemes, the
Company is required to contribute a specified pmcn!age of payroll cost, as specified i in the rules of the scheme, to these defined contribution schemes. The Company has
recognised X 45.9 lakhs (31 March 2017 ¥ 0.4 Lakhs) during the year as exp ibution to these plans.

For the year ended 31  For the year ended

Particulars March 2018 31 March 2017
Provident fund 20.0 0.4
Employees' state insurance scheme 10,0 -
Pension fund 14.4 i
Superannuation fund 1.5 -

Total 45.9 0.4
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36 Information pursuant to the provisions of Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

‘During the year the Company has not paid any interest in torms of the section 1§ of the above mentioned act. No principal amount or interest amount are due at the end of this accounting year
which is payable to any Micro, Small or Medium enterprises as defined in the Misro, Small and i prines Devel Aat, 2006,

As per the Act, the Company is required to identify the Micro and small suppliers and pay them interest on overdue beyond thespecified period irrespective of the terms agreed with the
suppliers. Based on the i i ilable with the Company, none of the creditors have confirmed the npplicability of Act on them, Hence, the linhility of the interest and disclosure are not

quired to be di i the fi inl

37 Provision for Contingencies

(i) Warranty

The following disclosures have been made in dance with the provisions of Ind AS 37 - 'Provisions, Contingent Linbilities and Contingent Assets
| Particulars As at 31 March 2018
’Bu]menl!ll_eg!miggoﬂha year -

Add: Provision made during the year (including ¥20.4 lakhs ferred from Minda Industries Limited under Business transfer 2947

ngreement) .

Less: Utilized during the yenr 1568

Balance &s at the end of the year 131.9

[Non Curfent 67.8

Current 0.1

33 Share Based Payments

The Compuny hind participated in the Minda Industries Limited Employee Stock Option Schemo 2016 and during the previous year, the Nomination & R ion Committee of Minda
Industries Limitad [the Parent Company') had approved the grmat of 50,000 equity shares of face value of Bs. 2/- 1o its President Mr, Arijit Dutta in terms of the Employes Stock Option
Scheme 2016, The schema is itored and supervised by the Nominstion and ion Committee of the Board of Directers of Minda Industries Limited in compliance with the
provisions of Securities and Exchango Board of India (Share Based Employ fits) Intions, 2014 and dmients thereof from time to time.

The Company accounts for Equity Stock Options of the Parent Company as per the i p ibed by the Securities and Exct Board of India (Share Based Employee

per -
Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (as nmended from time to time) and the Ind AS - 102 on Share Based Payment.

The terms and conditions related to the grant of the share options are as follows:

Minda Toyee Siock Option Scheme 2016
2016

23 November 2016

30,000

Achieving target of market capitalization of the parent Company on or before 31 March 2018

Vesting Condition
Exi Perio T Year from the date of vesting
Exercise Price hnre 180

The number and weighted average exercise prices of share options under stock benefit plan is &s follows:

Minda Emp! Stock Dption Scheme 2016
2016
50,000 options of Equity shares ‘of face value of Rs. 2/~ each

50,000 options of Equity shares of face valug of Rs. 2/- cach

Fair valuation
The parent company has provided the fair value of Share based payment cost that have been done by an independent firm of valuers on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes Model.

The following sssumptions were used for calculation of fair value of grants:

Asaai March 2003 |
6.13%-6,15%
1.53 year - 1,85 years
2792%-43.62%
4.61%%- 6.90%

Thao risk fres intorest mtes are determined based on the zaro-coupon yield curve for Government Seourities or G bends with ity equal to the expected tem of the option.
Volatility ealeulntion s based on lized dard deviation of the i | ded rate of return of the stock over a period of time. The historical period taken into nccount o

niteh the expected life of the aption. Dividend yisld has boen arrived by dividing the dividend far the period with the current market price.

The above disclosure is based on the information, to the extent available with the Company.
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39 Financial Risk Management Objectives

The Company, as an active supplier for the automobile industry expose jts business and products to various market
risks, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s decentralised management structure with the main activities in the
plant make necessary organised risk management system. The regulations, instructions, implementation rules and in
particular, the regular communication throughout the tightly controlled management process consisting of planning,
controlling and monitoring collectively form the risk management system used to define, record and minimise
operating, financial and strategic risks. Below notes explain the sources of risks in which the Company is exposed to
and how it manages the risks:

a) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market prices comprises three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other
price risks, such as equity price risk and commodity price risk. The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate
to the position as at 31 March 2018. The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on; the
carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations; provisions; and the non-financial assets and
liabilities.

(i) Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates
primarily to the Company's operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign currency).

The Company transacts business in local currency as well as in foreign currency. The Company has foreign currency
trade payables, receivables and borrowings and is therefore, exposed to foreign exchange risk.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
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| Particulars of un-hedged foreign currency exposure

As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017 As at 1 April 2016
Foreign . Foreign
Currency currency ‘Ex':h(::g!e) @ in Lakhs an::;::::'“y E“h(::“:) s ¥ in Lakhs currency l‘_::h(l.::; R in Lakhs

Amount Amount
Trade Receivably
UsD | 202,516/ 65.04] 1317 A - - -| B -
Trade Pnynbles
USD = = = = n R 108,000 6633 716
JPY - - - - - - 120,691,366 0.54 653.6
THB = 2 € 5,109,885 187 95.1
Esternnl Commercial Borrowings
USD | ] ] | B B - 5.446,564] 6633 36127
Interest accrved but not due on long term borrowings
USD | [ | ! | | ] 43815] 62.52] 30

Foreiga currency risk sensitivity
The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD, THB and JPY exchange rates, with all other variables held constant. The impact on the company profit
before tax is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities.

Exposure gain/(loss) | As at 31 March 2018 [ Asat31 March 2017 | Asat Of April2016 |
Parti [ Change+1% | Change-1% | Change +1% | Change-1% | Change +1% | Change-1%|
Trade Reccivables

USD [ 1] 0.3)| | I |

Trade Payables

UsSD 0.7 0.7
PY (6.5) 6.5
THB (1.0) 1.0
Externul Commercial borrowing

USD | | | | [ @a ) 36.1
Interest accrued but not due on long term borrowings

USD | | | | | 0.03)] 0.03
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(ii) Interest Rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Company’s main interest rate risk arises from borrowings with variable rates, which exposes the Company to cash flow interest rate risk. During 31 March
2018 and 31 March 31 2017, the Company’s borrowings at variable rate were mainly denominated in * and USD.

The Company's fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since
neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

The exposure of the Company’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Particulars As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Variable Rate borrowings 375.6 - -
Total 375.6 = -

For floating rate liabilities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for
the whole year.

Particulars Impact on profit after tax
As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017
Increase by 0.5% 0.18 -
Decrease by 0.5% (0.18) -

(iii) Other price risks

Fluctuation in commodity price affects directly and indirectly the price of raw material and components used by the Company in its various products.
Substantial pricing pressure from major after market customers to give price cuts and inability to pass on the increased cost to customers may also affect
the profitability of the Company.

b) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable
losses. The Company’s objective is to, at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company closely
monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. It maintains adequate sources of financing including loans from banks at an
optimised cost.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

As at 31 March 2018 On demand | Less than 3 months |3 to 12 months 1-5 Years Mo;(ee:l::n 5 Total
Interest bearing borrowings 375.6 - - - - 375.6
Trade payable - 3874 - 98.7 - 486.1
Other financial liabilities - 4.0 33.6 - - 37.6

As at 31 March 2017 - - - = - -
Interest bearing borrowings - - - - - -
Trade payable B 289.8 - 98.7 - 388.5
Other financial liabilities - 0.3 - - - 0.3

As at1 April 2016 - - - - - -
Interest bearing borrowings - - - - - -
Trade payable - 367.0 - - - 367.0
Other financial liabilities - 4,336.8 - - B 4,336.8

e
Galterign
1{53 Bo™

>,
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¢) Credit risk

Credit Risk is the risk that the counter party will not meet its obligation under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with
banks, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

(i) Trade receivables
Customer credit risk is managed by Company subject to the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk
management. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. In addition, a large number of minor receivables are
combined into homogenous companies and assessed for impairment collectively, The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect (o trade
receivables as low. Further, the Company's customer base majorly includes Large Corporates and Tier-1 vendors of Original equipment manufacturers.
Based on the past trend of recoverability of outstanding trade receivables, the Company has not incurred material losses on account of bad debts.

The table below summarises the ageing bracket of trade receivables.

R Gross carrying amount
Particulars 31 March 218 | 31 March 2017 |_1 April 2016
Current (not past due) 414.6 2.0 -
1-30 days past due 25.5 - -

(ii) Financial instruments and cash deposit
Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company in accordance with the Company's policy. Investments of
surplus funds are made in bank deposits and other risk free securities. All balances with banks and financial institutions is subject to low credit risk due to

good credit ratings assigned to the Company.
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40 Related Party Disclosures
Related party and nature of related party relationship where control exists:-

Nature of relationship

Holding Company

Ultimate Holding Co.

Name of related party

Minda Industries Limited (from 23 September 2016)
Panasonic Holding( Netherlands) B.V. (upto 22 September 2016)

Panasonic Corporation, Japan ( Upto 22 September 2016)

(&) Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year/ previous year and the nature of related party relationship:

Nature of relationship

Fellow Subsidiaries
Fellow Subsidiaries
Fellow Subsidiaries
Fellow Subsidiaries
Fellow Subsidiaries
Fellow Subsidiaries
Fellow Subsidiaries
Fellow Subsidiaries
Fellow Subsidiaries

Key management personnel

Name of related party

Minda Distribution Services Limited ( from 23 September 2016)
Panasonic Storsge Battery Co. Ltd. Japan (till 22 September 2016)
M J Casting limited (from 23 September 2016)

Relo Panasonic Excel International Co, Ltd.(till 22 September 2016)
Panasonic India Private Limited.(till 22 September 2016)

Panasonic Energy Thailand Co. Ltd (till 22 September 2016)

M Torica India Pvt. Ltd.( from 22 September 2016)

Mindarika Pvt. Ltd ( from 23 September 2016)

S.M.Auto ( from 23 September 2016)

Hiroshi Mashima (upto 22 September 2016)
Takashi Komo (upto 22 September 2016)
Shinya Ajisake (upto 22 September 2016)
Satish Sekhri (from 27 September 2016)
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(b) Details of related parties with whom transactions have taken place

Related party Nature of transaction For ;':’:r':;'zzi';ed i For mﬁ::';;';‘_’,ed 1
Transactions during the
Minda Distrit and Services Limited Sale of serip - 0.7
Panasonic Bl Co. Ltd. J Reimbursement of exy - 162.1
Minda Industries Limited Other expenses 719 858
lMindn Industries Limited Interest income on loans 54.1 124.5
Mindn Industries Limited Reimbursement of exy - 219.0
| Mindn Industries Limited Loan received 3,293.2 -
Minda Industries Limited Loan given . 3,700.0
FM ] Cm’ Limited Interest income on loans 136.8 60.3
M ] Casting Limited Loan given 7 1,800.0
Panasonic Storages Battery Co. Ltd. Japan Royalty expenses - 297.5
NI Tociea Indin Pyt. Lud. Purch 2312 -
IR Purchase of net assets as per under business transfer
Minda Industries Limited agreement (refer to note 4‘1’; 2,6500 -
Minda Distribution and Services Limited Sale of products 2,698.9 -
Minds Distribution and Services Limited Reimbursement of exp 25 -
Mindariks Pvi. Lid Services Rendered 1.7 -
S.M.Auto Sale of products 530.1 -
|S.M.Auto Reimbursement of expenses 0.0 2
For the year ended For the year ended 31 For the year ended 1
Related party Nature of transaction 31 March 2018 March 2017 April 2016
Balance as at year end
Panasonic India Private Limited Trade payables - - 19.3
[Prnasonic Storage Battery Co. Lid. Trade paysbl - - 107.3
Panasonic Storage Battery Co. Ltd. Pu).'nble for property, plant and - - 5453
Minds Industries Limited Trade payables - 191.9 -
Mindn Industries Limited Loans 406.8 3,700.0 -
Minda Industries Limited Trade payables 14.5 - -
M ) Casting Limited Loans 1,800.0 1,800.0 -
Mindn Industries Limited Interest accrued on loan - 61.6 -
M J Casting Limited Interest d on loan - 30.0 -
|Mindarika Pv. Ltd Trade receivables 0.2
Minda Distribution Services Limited Trade receivables 100.2 - -
Ml Torica Indin Pvi. Lid. Advance to supp 57.8 - -
Hiroshi Mashinu Payable to employees - - 0.1
c) Ki gerinl personnel compensation®
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
Short term employee benefits - 218.5 316.0
Post-employment benefits - - -
Long term empl benefits - - -
Directors sitting fee 2.4 4.1 -
Reimbursement of Expenses - - 9.6
[Total compensation 2.4 2226 3256
* Does not include p / contrib Y, p d ab , as such pr / contrib are for the Company as a whole.
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41. Business Transfer Agreement
The Company has entered into a business transfer agreement with Minda Industries Limited (“MIL”) under which MIL has transferred two

wheeler battery division by way of slump sale with effect from 01 April 2017. The following assets and liabilities were transferred and excess
amount paid recognised as goodwill.

Particulars Amount
Property, plant and equipment 1,846.0
Other assets 833.5
Total Assets 2,679.5
Total liabilities 579.0
Net assets 2,100.5
Purchase consideration paid 2,650.0
Goodwill 549.5

42 Capital management
The Company’s objectives when managing capital is to safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital.
Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors NET Debt to EBITDA ratio i.e. Net debt (total borrowings net of cash

and cash equivalents) divided by EBITDA (Profit before tax plus depreciation and amortization expense plus finance costs). The
Company’s strategy is to ensure that the Net Debt to EBITDA is managed at an optimal level considering the above factors. The Net

Debt to EBITDA ratios were as follows:

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Net Debt 310.8 (147.5)
EBITDA (81.7) (1,729.4)
Net Debt to EBITDA (3.8) 0.1

43 Operating Leases

Leases as lessee

The Company enters into operating lease arrangements for premise which are cancellable with mutual consent.

Amount recognised in profit or loss:

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
30.0 94.9

Lease expense for the year

44 The Company has established a comprehensive system of maintenance of information and documents as required by the transfer pricing
regulation under Sections 92-92F of the Income-tax Act, 1961. Since, the law requires existence of such information and
documentation to be contemporaneous in nature, the Company continuously updates its documentation to determine whether the
transactions entered into with the associated enterprises during the financial year on an arm's length basis. The management is of the
opinion that such transactions are at arm’s length so that the aforesaid legislation will not have any impact on the financial statements,
particularly on the amount of tax expense and that of provision for taxation.
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45 Fair value measurements

o, Fi 1ol L ts by category and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy -

Category | As nt 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017 Asat 1 April 2016
Amortised Cost Amortised Cost Amortised Cost

1) Financlal assets at amortized cost

Trade receivebles 440.1 2.0 -

Loans 2,270.5 5,624.1 25.6

Cash and cash equivalents 64.9 147.5 3,716.6

Bank deposits 1793 179.3 179.3

Other financial assets 40.1 239 9.5

E‘l‘ 2,994.9 5,976.8 3,931.0

2) Financial Liabilities at amortized cost

Borrowings 375.6 - -

Trade payables 486.1 388.5 367.0

Other financial liabilities 376 0.3 4.336.8

{Total 899.3 388.8 4,703.8

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost

1. Fair value of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, Bank deposits, other current financial assets, trade payables, other current financial liabilities and borrowings
approximate their carrying amount, largely due to the short-term nature of these instruments.

2. Interest rates on borrowings (including current maturities) are equivalent to the market rate of interest. Accordingly, the carrying value of such borrowings approximates fair

value.

3. Fair value of all other non-current assets have not been disclosed as the change from carrying amount is inconsequential.
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46 First time adoption of Ind AS

As stated in Note 2A, these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, are the Company's first financial prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For the
periods upto and included 31 March 2017, the Company had prepared its financial in d with A ing Standards notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant provisions of the Act (‘previous GAAP’).

Accordingly the Company has prepared these financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for year ended on 31 March 2018, together with the comparative
period data for the year ended 31 March 2017 and Ind AS opening balance sheet as at 1 April 2016, Further, in presenting the comparative information, the Company has
adjusted amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with previous GAAP. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company
in restating its financial statements prepared in accordance with previous GAAP, and how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial
position, financial performance and cash flows.

The accounting policies set out in Note 3 have been applied in preparing these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 including the comparative information
for the year ended 31 March 2017 and the opening consolidated Ind AS bal sheet on the date of transition i.e. 1 April 2016,

-3

Optional exemptions avalled

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has availed the following
exemptions:

f. Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets:
The Company has elected to continue with the carrying velue of all of its plant and equipment and intangible assets as recognised as of April 01, 2016 (transition date)
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Mandatory exceptions

Estimates

As per Ind AS 101, an entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS et the date of transition to Ind AS or as at the end of the comparative period presented in the entity’s first
Ind AS financial statements, as the case may be, should be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with the previous GAAP unless there is a objective
evidence that those estimates were in error. However the estimates should be adjusted to reflect any differences in accounting policies.

As per Ind AS 101, where application of Ind AS requires an entity to make certain estimates that were not required under previous GAAP, those estimates should be made to
reflect conditions that existed at the date of transition or at the end of comparative period, as the case may be.

The estimates at 1 April 2016 and at 31 March 2017 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any
diffe in ting policies, if any).
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Becangillnfinn of egulty ss ot 01 Apil 2016 (dato of trawsition to Ind AS)

April 2016 31 Murch 2017
rou| Ind AS Regrouped Indian Ind AS
[ Particulars Foomotes | eBrepe [ | 19AS egrouped § i Ind AS
| |ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plent and equipment 39.0 - 39.0 349 - 349
(Capital work-in-progress ®) 8,083.1 979.5 9,062.6 8,884.7 979.5 9,864.2
| Other intangible assets 12 - 12 08 - 08
Financial assets
(i) Loans 25.6 - 256 1,862.5 - 1,862.5
(i) Other financial assets 1793 - 1793 179.3 - 1793
Other non-current assets 49 - 49 3123 - 3123
Total non-current assets 8,333.1 9795 9312.6 11,274.5 97958 12,254.0
'Current nssets
Inventories 5129 - 512.9 256.9 - 256.9
Financial assets
l (i) Trade receivables - - - 20 - 20
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 3,716.6 - 3,716.6 1475 - 1475
(iii) Loans = - - 3,761.6 - 3,761.6
(iv) Other financial assets 9.5 = 9.5 239 - 23.9
Other current assets 250 - 250 1443 - 1443
| Total current assels 4,264.0 - 4,264.0 4,336.2 - 4,336.2
12,597.1 979.5 13,576.6 15,610.7 979.5 16,590.2
11 {EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
| leaa :
Eauity share capital 9,600.0 - 9,600.0 18,860.0 - 18,860.0
Other equity (1,888.7) (1,888.7) (3,702.5) . (3,702.5))
Tutal equity 71,7113 - 7,711.3 15,157.5 - 15,157.5
1 Liabilitdes
Non-curvent liabilities
Govemment Geants (®) - 979.5 979.5 - 979.5 979.5
T'otal non-current llabilities - 979.5 979.5 - 979.8 9795
Current liabilities
Financial Uabllities
(i) Trade payables 367.0 - 367.0 388.5 = 338.5
(ii) Other financial liabilities 4,336.8 - 4,336.8 03 - 03
Other current liabilities 179.5 - 179.5 22 - 22
Current ta lisbilities (net) 2.5 - 2.5 622 . 622
‘Total current liabilities 488538 [ 4,885.8 453.2 - 4532
o [T TZ597.T I O [ —— 13 U 0 I




A & Storage Batteries Privite Limitod
N iforming part of the financial statoments for the year ended 31 March 2018
(Al nmounis in ¥ Inkhs, unless ofherwise stated)

| Particulars Footnotes Regrouped Ind AS Ind AS
A Indian GAAP | adjustments
Tncome
I Revenue from operations (a) 1438 183 163.1
Other incorme 226.0 - 226.0
Total income 3698 193 389.1
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 492.1 - 492.1
Exciss duty (a) - 19.3 19.3
Employee benefit expenses 276.8 - 276.8
Finunce costs 13 - 13
( Depreciation and amortization 45 - 45
Othor exponses 1,330.3 - 1,330.3
| Total expenses 2,105.0 193 2,124.3
.| |Loss before tax (1,735.2) - (1,735.2)
I Tax expense:
Cutrent tax
| Deforrod tax 786 5 %6
Lots for the year (1,813.8) (1,813.8)
’ Other comprehensive income
i Itenis that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasuremonts gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans . - -
Income tax effect = - -
I (Net other comprehensive Income not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - - -
Totul coniprehensive income for the year (1.813.8)| (1,813.8)

mpact o

- . Footnotes Regrouped
Particulars Indian GAAP

Adjustments | Ind AS
| Net cash used in operating nctivities (1,977.5) - (1,977.5)
| Net cash used in investing activities (7.234.1} - (7,234.1)
| Net cash from finuncing activities 5.642.5 - 5,642.5
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,569.1) (3,569.1)]
Cash and cash equivalents as at 01 April 2016 3,716.6 - 3,716.6
Cash and cesh equivalents as at 31 March 2017 1475 - 147.5




Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise sta

CIN: Vigqpp DL 2ol f TC2283¢

Footnotes to the reconciliation of equity as at 01 April 2016 and 31 March 2017 and Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended 31 March 2017:

(a) Excise duty
Under pravious GAAP, revenue from sale of goods was presented net of excise duly on sales, Under Ind AS, revenue from sale of goods is presented inclusive of excise
duty. Excise duty is presented as an expense in profit or loss. This has resulted in an increase in the revenug from operations and expenses for the year ended 31 March
2017. The total comprehensive income for the year ended and equity as at 31 March 2017 has remain unchanged.

The impact arising from the change is as follows: Increase / (Decrease)
Year ended
e f Profit 31 March 2017
Revenue from operations 193
Excise duty 193
Al before income tax - P L -

As per our report of even date attached:

(b) Export promotion capital goods scheme

Under Ind AS, Govemment grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment shall be presented in the balance sheet by setting up the grant as deferred
income and are credited to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets and presented within other incoma.

As at Asat
Balance sheet 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Capital Work in progress 979.5 979.5

Government grant/ deferred income 979.5 979.5
Adjustment to retnined eamings

As per our report of even date attached

For BSR & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
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